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Storage API
Feature sign off report, Manual QA
Target GA: Firefox 57 - November 14, 2017.
Sign off phase: pre-Release (Fx57).

MANUAL QA'S ASSESSMENT & RECOMMENDATION
Feature status: GREEN.

Reasons:
there are no major issues that can affected the functionality of this feature.
the known and new bugs are not severe enough to be a concern.

Recommendation: SHIP IT.

Reason: the overall health status of this feature is in good shape.
Proposed course of action: let this feature ride Fx57.

MANUAL TESTING SUMMARY
Testing status: COMPLETED (100%).
80 passed (83%), blocked (0%), 10 failed with known bugs (10%), 6 failed with new bugs (6%).

Test report: on TestRail.
New bugs uncovered during sign off: 1407936, 1408406.
Known bugs encountered during sign off: 1348223, 1407936.

FEATURE HEALTH TREND

pre-Beta: GREEN (signed off on 2017-09-13, test report)

OWNERSHIP & BASIC INFORMATION

Tracking bug(s): 1147820.
Test plan: https://wiki.mozilla.org/QA/NewStorage.
QA contact(s): Ciprian Georgiu (lead), Bogdan Maris (peer).
Engineering contact(s): Shawn Huang, Tom Tung, Mark Liang, Fischer Liu.

Please let me know if you have any feedback or questions about this report.

Regards,
Ciprian

Georgiu Ciprian Marian
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QC Engineer
Softvision
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